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Malave, Erin

From: Mariano Demarin [mdemarin@colonyte.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, June 16, 2010 1:30 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Re: MMD SALES, INC

Good afternoon:

Document#  P10000000392

New address is:
3350 SW 148th Ave, Suite 110
Miramar, FL 33027

Mariano Demarin

President

Colony Title and Escrow

3350 SW 148th Ave, Suite 110

Miramar, FL 33027

Ph (954) B74-1610 - Fax (954) 333-3771

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This information is intended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable state or federal law. You are hereby notified that any
unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of this information is prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error (or are not an employee or agent responsible for delivering this information
to the intended recipient), please immediately notify the sender to arrange for the return or destruction of
the information and all copies.



